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From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 8:58 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 9 -  Lincoln University Men of the Year, 

Student Survey, Writing and Reading Center Workshop, Panel Discussion: Black Panther 

Movie, Graduate Programs, and more .... 

 

  
    

 

Lincoln University Men of the Year   

Winners have been selected for Lincoln University’s Men of 

the Year. Congratulations to the following students: 

•          Class of 2018 - Maso Dodd 

•          Class of 2019 - Ian Warsteane 

•          Class of 2020 - Kirk Henderson 

•          Class of 2021 - Dmitri Yearby 

•          Graduate Studies - Precious “PJ” Ubah 

Contact: Jonathan Harris 

Read More 

  

 
 
 

 

Student Survey  
Please take a few minutes to complete the below Undergraduate 

Research Program survey regarding mental health in the black 

community.  We are hoping the results will bring positive change to 

Counseling Services and reduce stigma around mental health. 

Contact: Bianca Gurley 

Survey 

 

March 12: Writing and Reading Center Workshop 
Come to the Writing and Reading Center Workshop in the Library on 

Thesis Statements and Topic Sentences on March 12 at 5 pm. 
Contact: Samaa Gamie 
Read More 
 

March 13: Panel Discussion: Black Panther Movie 
Students, faculty and staff are invited to a panel discussion with Lincoln’s 

Fulbright Scholar, and professors in Mass Communications and Pan-

Africana Studies on Tuesday, March 13 from 6:15 – 8:15 pm in the 

Wellness Center, Room 135. 

Contact: Gnaka Lagoke 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/14c8a56417a94227835130f77399f4fd.jpeg
https://lincolnir.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_bJxIDdcjih9GNw1
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Shelley Workshop Flyer thesis statements.docx
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Read More 
 

March 22: Graduate Programs 
The University City Office of Admissions will be on-site in the Cafe to 

discuss graduate programs offered at University City from 11 am to  

2 pm on Thursday, March 22. You are invited to come meet with 

admission representatives to learn more about graduate admissions. All 

students that submit an on-site application will be entered into a raffle 

drawing! We look forward to seeing you there! 

Contact: Morgan Shaw 

Read More 

 

Spring Musical: Dreamgirls 
Make your calendar and plan to attend the Fine Arts Department’s spring 

musical production of Dreamgirls. March 22, 23 and 24, 2018. Admission 

is free and reservations are required.  

Contact: Camilla Horne 

For Reservations 

 

Student Awards Convocation 
Due to an unforeseen scheduling conflict, the student awards convocation 

date has been changed from Thursday, March 22 to Thursday, March 29. 

The event will be held at 11 am in the ICC. 

Contact: Jackie McNeil 

 

Math Group Tutoring in the Library 
Come to a Study Group with a Group Leader who has passed the class 

with a B+ or higher. For Math Levels 098 – 111. 

Contact: Sophia Sotilleo 

Read More 

 

SGA Executive Board or Class Board  
Still interested in running for SGA Executive or Class Board? The 

applications have reopened until March 12th!  Follow the link and fill out 

the application for office attached and follow all guidelines, applications 

are due ELECTRONICALLY 3/12/18 to Elections Chair 

kimonni.driver@lincoln.edu & nijewel.holliday@lincoln.edu. 

Contact: Nijewel Holliday 

Read More / Application 
 

Lincoln Concert Choir News 
The Lincoln University Concert Choir has been selected to perform the 

National Anthem at the Phillies vs. Cincinnati Reds baseball game on 

Monday, April 9 at 7 pm. 

Contact: Camilla Horne 
 

March 2: Women’s Basketball News 

The Lincoln University women's basketball team saw its CIAA Tournament 

run come to an end as fourth-ranked Virginia Union had a huge first 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/student-wire/BkPantherLU.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/UC Admissions Day %40 MC.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Final Dreamgirls Flyer ms.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/New Final Tutoring Flyer _0.png
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/800x1200.jpeg.03a2904b93ac413ea53e28f29ae0dbf3.jpeg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__drive.google.com_drive_folders_16ZSC7DE-2DIai0Vc9aCUgCALZvO-2DeQZLoi-3Fusp-3Dsharing&d=DwIDaQ&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=U0o0GUAur01NrySUNMVH4qpt0qWnJJNwrfBMJc4qBL4&m=hUZbQbkjZpVVeB2NQXyrSV5hgyLRkJ81LCdsHcU-ZjA&s=UE-3kJVEm2vGf0-SCoh4uxk7B8nl8IXfkAb_M_jsCSY&e=
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quarter, holding Lincoln to just four points and cruised the rest of the way, 

taking a 73-50 win in the CIAA women's basketball semifinals on Friday 

afternoon at the Spectrum Center in Uptown Charlotte. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 

 

February 28: Women’s Basketball News 
The Lincoln University continued their impressive play at the Central 

Intercollegiate Athletic Association (CIAA) Tournament on Thursday, 

defeating the defending CIAA Champions Johnson C. Smith University 58-

52 in a hard fought contest that saw nine ties and 12 lead changes and no 

lead larger than six throughout the game. 

Contact: Bob Heller 

Read more 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  
Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  
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http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/3/2/womens-basketball-lions-tournament-run-ends-with-loss-to-virginia-union.aspx?path=wbball
http://www.lulions.com/news/2018/3/2/womens-basketball-lions-stun-defending-champion-johnson-c-smith-58-52.aspx?path=wbball
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf
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